Resources for More Information
Architecture: Licensing Agencies by State

A 
State of Alabama Board for Registration of Architects
https://boa.alabama.gov/ 

Alaska Board of Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx 

Arizona State Board of Technical Registration
https://btr.az.gov/architect-applicants 

Arkansas Board of Architects, Landscape Architects & Interior Designers
https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/ 

C 
California Architects Board
https://www.cab.ca.gov/ 

Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES 

Connecticut Architectural Licensing Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/Architectural-Licensing-Board 

D 
Delaware Board of Architects
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/ 

DC Department of Licensing & Consumer Protection
https://dlcp.dc.gov/ 

F 
Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/architecture-and-interior-design/ 

G 
Georgia Board of Architects and Interior Designers
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-architects-interior-designers 

H 
Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors & Landscape Architects
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/ 

I
Idaho Board of Architectural Examiners
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=ARC  

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/dpr.html

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency, Architects & Landscape Architects Licensing Information
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/architects-and-landscape-architects-home/architects-and-landscape-architects-licensing-information/ 

Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau Architects
https://plb.iowa.gov/board/architects

K 
Kansas State Board of Technical Professions
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects 

Kentucky Board of Architects
https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

L 
Louisiana State Board of Architectural Examiners
https://lsbae.com/ 

M
Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/index.html 

Maryland Board of Architecture
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/arch/ 

Massachusetts Board of Registration of Architects
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects 


Michigan Board of Architects
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/architects 

Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design (AELSLAGID)
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/architecture.html 

Mississippi State Board of Architecture
https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects
https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp 

Montana Board of Architects and Landscape Architects
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/arc 

N

State of Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects
https://ea.nebraska.gov/ 

Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior Design and Residential Design (NSBAIDRD)
http://www.nsbaidrd.org/ 

New Hampshire Board of Architects
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-architects 

New Jersey State Board of Architects
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/arch/Pages/default.aspx 

New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architects
https://nmbea.force.com/nmbea/s/ 

New York State Licensed Professions - Architecture
https://www.op.nysed.gov/architecture

North Carolina Board of Architecture
http://www.ncbarch.org/ 

North Dakota State Board of Architecture and Landscape Architecture
http://www.ndsba.net/ 




O 
Ohio Architects Board
https://www.arc.ohio.gov/ 

Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Commercial Interior Designers of Oklahoma
https://www.ok.gov/Architects/ 

Oregon State Board of Architect Examiners (Board/OSBAE)
https://public.orlicensing.oregon.gov/ORBAEPortal/Home.aspx 

P 
Pennsylvania State Architects Licensure Board
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Architects/Pages/default.aspx 

R 
Rhode Island Board of Examination and Registration of Architects
http://www.bdp.ri.gov/architects/ 

S
South Carolina Board of Architectural Examiners
https://llr.sc.gov/arch/ 

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/architects.aspx 

T
Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineer Examiners: https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html.

Texas Board of Architectural Examiners
https://www.tbae.texas.gov/ 




U
Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/index.html 

V
Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional Regulation
https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/ 

Virginia Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/ 

W
Washington State Department of Licensing
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/ 

West Virginia Board of Architects
https://brdarch.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx 

Wyoming State Board of Architects and Landscape Architects
https://architects.wyo.gov/ 
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